

Contact Information

National number: 119750363108

Passport number: AB599379

Nationality: Libyan.

Marital status: Married.

Date of birth: 06/14/1975.

Contact Information

+21-892-955-2966

+20-109-015-9024

senator.libya@gmail.com

od dr_ali.f@hotmail.com

🔾 Address: Tobruk, Libya.

Personal skills

- Providing workshops and seminars
- Supervising academic courses
- Supervision of research and projects
- Interact with students
- Teamwork.
- Preparing lectures
- Time management and arranging tasks.
- Flexibility at work.

Computer skills

- MS Office.
- AutoCAD.
- Internet browsing.

Languages

- Arabic: Mother tongue.
- English: Good.

Ali F Ali Fadiel

lecturer



OBJECTIVE

Lecturer at the Higher Institute of Science and Technology in To bruk, Department of Mechanical Engineering, with extensive teaching experience in various fields of mechanical engineering. My research and teaching interests are particularly focused on the field of energy. I have shown a keen interest in materials science and quality engineering, considering them essential components of my comprehensive understanding of mechanical engineering. I strive to convey these concepts to students so that they can apply them effectively in their professional future.

EDUCATION

Master of Mechanical Engineering (Power plant) Dated 2008

Arab Academy for Science and Technology - Egypt.

Diploma in Mechanical Engineering (Hydraulics) Dated 2005

Arab Academy for Science and Technology - Egypt.

Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering (General) Dated 2000

Faculty of Engineering, Omar Al-Mukhtar University - Libya.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Curriculum Development Department Head | From 2021 to 2023

Higher Institute of Science and Technology

Assistant Cultural Attaché | From 2016 to 2020

Libyan Embassy - Khartoum, Sudan.

Head of the Mechanical Engineering Department | From 2013 to 2015

Higher Institute of Science and Technology.

Life Skills Trainer | From 2013 to 2015

Head of General Department | From 2012-2013

Higher Institute of Science and Technology.

Head of Public Relations Department | Dated 2012

Academic Council for Graduate Students

Chairman of the Appeals Committee, in the Engineers Syndicate elections | Dated 2012

Tobruk - Libya.

Head of Human Resources Department | Dated 2011 Libyan Engineers Syndicate - Libya.

Collaborator in universities and higher institutes | From 2008-2011

teacher | From 2001-2006

Intermediate engineering institutes

COURSES & CERTIFICATES

Course - Achieving excellence in scientific writing for publishing purposes | Dated 2023

Naseej Academy (online).

Course - Dealing with Open Science | Dated 2023 Intech open (online).

Course - Principles and standards for sustainable development of the institution | Dated 2023

Arab Academy for Creators (online).

Course - Electronic Activities in Education | Dated 2022

King Saud University (online).

Course - Educational Administration and Educational Planning | Dated 2021

General Directorate of Education - Anbar, Al-Irq (online).

Course - Characteristics and Skills of a Successful Teacher | Dated 2021

General Directorate of Education - Anbar, Al-Irq (online).

Course - Big Data and Artificial Intelligence in Higher Education | Dated 2021

Naseej Academy (Online).

Course - Distance Training Skills | Dated 2021 platform, invest your time (Online).

Course - Distance Training Skills | Dated 2021 How to create electronic tests (Online).

Course - Artificial Intelligence | Dated 2021 Scientific Care House, Iraq (Online).

Course - New Jobs in the Age of Modern Technology | Dated 2020

IFAD platform (Online).

Course - presentation design skills | Dated 2020 IFAD platform (online)

Course - The Problem of Methodology between Scientific Research and Criticism | Dated 2020 IFAD platform (online)

Course - How to be an inspiring leader | Dated 2020 IFAD platform (online)

Course - EFQM | Dated 2020 Vision Center - Khartoum, Sudan.

Course - ISO 9001:2015 Awareness | Dated 2020Norseen Center for Advanced Training - Khartoum, Sudan.

Course - Human Resources Management | Dated 2019 HR TOP - Khartoum, Sudan.

Course - Nebosh | Dated 2017

Vision Center - Khartoum, Sudan.

Course - Scientific Research Skills | Dated 2017

University of Khartoum Center for Advanced Training - Khartoum, Sudan.

Course - Environmental Diplomacy | Dated 2017

National Center for Diplomatic Studies - Khartoum, Sudan.

Course - Solar Energy System | Dated 2017

Sudanese Engineers Training Center - Khartoum, Sudan.

Course - ABET | Dated 2016

American University - Beirut - Lebanon.

Course - Accreditation and Quality Assurance Standards | Dated 2015

Zarqa University, Amman - Jordan.

Cycle - Mini MHD | Dated 2014

International Group - Tobruk, Libya.

Cycle - Mini MHD | Dated 2013

Cairo University - Cairo, Egypt.

Course - Quality Management Systems | Dated 2013

Arab Organization for Quality - Tunis, Tunisia.

Course - PMP | Dated 2013

Arab Academy for Science and Technology - Alexandria, Egypt.

Course - Preparing Leaders | Dated 2010

Economic Development Center - Tripoli, Libya.

Course - Management Method by Results | Dated 2011

Islamic Development Organization - Derna, Libya.

Course - Writing technical reports | Dated 2010

Institute of Public Administration - Benghazi, Libya.

Course - Advanced Excel | Dated 2008

Arab Academy for Science and Technology - Alexandria, Egypt.

Course - AutoCAD | Dated 2008

Arab Academy for Science and Technology - Alexandria, Egypt.

SEMINARS & LECTURES

Second International Conference on Renewable and Sustainable Energy | Dated 2022

Omar Al-Mukhtar University - Al Bayda, Libya.

Conference - Quality in Arab Education | Dated 2016

Arab Organization for Quality - Beirut, Lebanon.

Conference - Technical Engineer | Dated 2015

Zarqa University (Amman - Jordan).

Conference - Alternative Energies and the Environment Ninth | Dated 2014

Tunisian Renewable Energy Association - Mahdia, Tunisia.

Conference - Ninth Alternative Paths | Dated 2014

Tunisian Renewable Energy Association - Tunis, Tunisia.

Conference - Alternative Energies and the Environment Eighth | Dated 2013

Tunisian Renewable Energy Association - Tunis, Tunisia.

Conference - Applied Sciences | Dated 2012

Al-Azhar University - Hurghada, Egypt.

Solar energy symposium | Dated 2012

Jordanian Solar Energy Center (Amman - Jordan).

Conference - Alternative Energies and the Environment Seventh | Dated 2012

University of Sfax - Hammamet, Tunisia.

8th Energy Conference | Dated 2011

Jordan Engineers Association (Jordan - Amman).

Conference - Iron and Steel Industries | Dated 2010

Iron and Steel Factory - Misurata, Libya.

MEMBERSHIPS & PARTICIPATIONS

Participation in preparing scientific curricula | Dated 2021

Higher Institute of Science and Technology.

trainer

United International Council for Advanced Training.

Research Member | Dated 2021

IFAD platform.

Chairman of the Organizing Committee | Dated 2016

The First Scientific Conference for Engineering and Environmental Sciences, University of Tobruk, Libya.

Member of a scientific committee | Dated 2016

Eighth International Conference on Energy and Environment - Tunisia.

Member of a scientific committee | Dated 2013

International Conference on Alternative Energies - Tobruk, Libya.

Member of the Media Committee | Dated 2010 Falcons Club

Member of the organizational committee | Dated 2010 Arab Farmers Conference

Head of Public Relations | Dated 2010

Libyan Anti-Smoking Organization.

Public Relations Manager | From 2012 - 2013 Libyan Academic Council for Postgraduate Students.

Public Relations Manager | From 2012 - 2014 Civil Society Coordination - Tobruk, Libya.

Chairman of the General Appeals Committee | From 2012 - 2014

Libyan Engineers Syndicate

Member of the Arab Engineers Syndicate.







